41 Garden Street (R15)

From ’75: Originally constructed between 1867-1876. Owned by Beatrice
Hyde, previously owned by John Ham, residential property. Excellent condition with
a gabled roof and asphalt shingles. Here is another example on this street of a
garage made form the end of a greenhouse. The stoke house sits on the original
site and the greenhouse extended south from it. The porch on this house runs along
the entire south and east side, aluminum siding, brick forming the garden path is
from historic Crugar’s Island. Present owner used to bunch violets in the
greenhouse when she was a young girl.



